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Corné Niemandt <corne@enviro-insight.co.za>

Request for 50 day extension for the proposed Welgedacth Prospecting Right
Application GP 30/5/1/1/2 (10553)PR 
3 messages

Corné Niemandt <corne@enviro-insight.co.za> 11 December 2018 at 13:46
To: Musa Mangobe <musa.mangobe@dmr.gov.za>, Mica Davhana <Mica.Davhana@dmr.gov.za>
Cc: Bjorn Goosen <bjorn@insacoal.co.za>, Luke Verburgt <luke@enviro-insight.co.za>

Good day Mr Mangobe and Davhana,
 
Please refer to the attached letters for a request of 50 day extension in terms of NEMA for the above-mentioned
project.
 
Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Corné Niemandt
 
Senior Specialist and EAP
M.Sc. Plant Science
Cand. Sci. Nat. Ecological Science
Cell: 073 405 5708
 

 
 
www.enviro-insight.co.za
 
2 attachments

INSA Letter_Change of EAP for Welgedacth Prospecting Right Application GP 305112 (10553)PR.pdf 
483K

Welgedacth GP 305112 (10553)PR_Request for 50 day extension_11 December 2018.pdf 
466K

Musa Mangobe <Musa.Mangobe@dmr.gov.za> 11 December 2018 at 14:30
To: Corné Niemandt <corne@enviro-insight.co.za>, Mica Davhana <Mica.Davhana@dmr.gov.za>
Cc: Bjorn Goosen <bjorn@insacoal.co.za>, Luke Verburgt <luke@enviro-insight.co.za>

Good daǇ CoƌŶé

 

CoŶsideƌiŶg the ƌeasoŶs pƌoǀided foƌ the Ŷeed of eǆteŶsioŶ, ďe iŶfoƌŵed that Ǉouƌ ƌeƋuest is gƌaŶted.

 

We aƌe ĐuƌƌeŶtlǇ uŶaďle to pƌiŶt, theƌefoƌe this ǁill ďe the offiĐial ƌespoŶse to Ǉouƌ ƌeƋuest.

 

Regaƌds

 

http://www.enviro-insight.co.za/
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Musa MaŶgoďe

 

 

Musa Mangobe 
Environment 
Tel : 011 358 9740 
Email : Musa.Mangobe@dmr.gov.za 
Website :  

Froŵ: CoƌŶé NieŵaŶdt [ŵailto:corne@enviro-insight.co.za]  
SeŶt: TuesdaǇ, ϭϭ DeĐeŵďeƌ ϮϬϭϴ ϭϯ:ϰϳ 
To: Musa MaŶgoďe; MiĐa DaǀhaŶa 
CĐ: BjoƌŶ GooseŶ; Luke Veƌďuƌgt 
SuďjeĐt: ReƋuest foƌ ϱϬ daǇ eǆteŶsioŶ foƌ the pƌoposed WelgedaĐth PƌospeĐ�Ŷg Right AppliĐa�oŶ GP ϯϬ/ϱ/ϭ/ϭ/Ϯ
;ϭϬϱϱϯͿPR

 

Good day Mr Mangobe and Davhana,

 

Please refer to the attached letters for a request of 50 day extension in terms of NEMA for the above-mentioned
project.

 

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Kind Regards,

 

Corné Niemandt

 

Senior Specialist and EAP

M.Sc. Plant Science

Cand. Sci. Nat. Ecological Science

Cell: 073 405 5708
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https://twitter.com/DMR_SA
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https://www.instagram.com/dmr_gov_za/
mailto:corne@enviro-insight.co.za
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Corné Niemandt <corne@enviro-insight.co.za> 12 December 2018 at 08:34
To: Musa Mangobe <Musa.Mangobe@dmr.gov.za>
Cc: Mica Davhana <Mica.Davhana@dmr.gov.za>, Bjorn Goosen <bjorn@insacoal.co.za>, Luke Verburgt <luke@enviro-
insight.co.za>

Dear Musa,
 
Thank you for the response, Enviro-Insight acknowledges the granting of the extension period. 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Corné Niemandt
 
Senior Specialist and EAP
M.Sc. Plant Science
Cand. Sci. Nat. Ecological Science
 

 
 
www.enviro-insight.co.za
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